Minutes of the Livingston Parish Council Livingston, Louisiana February 6, 2025

The Livingston Parish Council met in a regular session duly called, advertised, and convened at its regular meeting place, at the Governmental Building in the Parish Council Chambers, located on 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana, on Thursday, February 6, 2025, at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. with the following Livingston Parish Council members present:

Lonnie WattsJohn MangusRyan ChaversRicky GoffJohn WascomDean CoatesErin SandefurJoseph "Joe" Erdey

Billy Taylor

Also present: Parish President Randy Delatte

Chris Moody, Parish Legal Counsel

The chair called the meeting to order.

The chair asked the public to please mute or turn off their cell phones.

The chair announced that Public Input would be accepted from any member of the audience wishing to address an agenda item and explained the procedure to be called upon.

The chair addressed agenda item number 7, "Reminder – When addressing any agenda item, please speak into the microphone". He asked the public to please be respectful, speak into the microphone addressing the Council members and not the audience members.

The chair addressed agenda item number 8a, "Presentations: Jenny Richardson Fore candidate for 21st JDC Juvenile Court Judge – Billy Taylor", and called Ms. Fore to the front podium. Ms. Fore greeted the chairman, Parish President and guests for having her that evening.

Ms. Fore stated that she was running for Juvenile Court Judge in the 21st Judicial District which covers the parishes of Livingston, St. Helena and Tangipahoa. She explained that she was running for Juvenile Judge because our community deserves a leader who is dedicated to protecting our children, supporting families and combating juvenile crime. She advised that she resided in Denham Springs with her husband and two (2) children. She went to undergrad at LSU where she graduated in accounting and a minor in political science and she was also a student athlete and LSU cheerleader. After undergrad, she went to Southern University's Law Center where she graduated Magna Cum Laude. While in law school she clerked for a couple of big firms, but decided that was not the life for her, and began to clerk for the Honorable Judge Blair Edwards, who is now at the First Circuit Court and this is her seat that Ms. Fore is running for. She fell in love with juvenile court while serving as a clerk for Judge Edwards. She then moved to the Public Defender's office and has been representing children for the last ten (10) years.

Ms. Fore advised that the Parish of Livingston has the biggest case load in the state of Louisiana and it was very important that this seat is filled with someone that is very experienced in juvenile court. She provided some of Livingston Parish's statistics and her involvement with many agencies through her work with juvenile delinquency. She discussed her plans to combat truancy and asked for everyone's vote at the March 29th, 2025 election.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10a, "Livingston Parish Grants Department: Adopt a resolution for the application submittal for the Local Government Assistance Program (LGAP) Fiscal Year 2024-2025 – Heather Crain".

The chair called upon Ms. Heather Crain, Livingston Parish Grants Manager. Ms. Crain advised that this agenda item was their annual application to LGAP and this year they were applying to the new coroner's morgue site, perimeter fencing and security for the morgue.

The chair asked if there was anyone who wished to speak under public input. Having none, the chair called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-034

MOTION was made by John Mangus and duly seconded by John Wascom to approve the submission of the application submittal for the Local Government Assistance Program (LGAP) Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for improvements to the new Livingston Parish Coroner's Office morgue facility located at 28471 Charlie Watts Road in Livingston, including the perimeter fencing and security system, whereby increasing security and protection for employes, first responders and the general public.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10b, "Adopt a resolution authorizing the parish president to execute a cooperative endeavor agreement (CEA) between the Livingston Parish Council and the Livingston Parish Gravity Drainage District 2 (GDD2) to use funding approved by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) through the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) – Disaster 4611 (Hurricane Ida) for the purchase of two emergency back-up generators for the drainage district's office and shop facilities located in Denham Springs – Heather Crain".

The chair called upon Ms. Crain who explained that the they had received hazard mitigation funding through Hurricane Ida to purchase two (2) generators for Gravity Drainage District No. 2. The Cooperative Endeavor Agreement spells out the Parish's roles and responsibilities and the Gravity Drainage's responsibility for maintenance. She advised that they had just started their procurement for an engineering firm to come and spec out the sites.

The chair asked if there was any public input. Having none, the chair called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-035

MOTION was made by Ryan Chavers and duly seconded by John Mangus to authorize the Parish President to execute a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA) between the Livingston Parish Council and the Livingston Parish Gravity Drainage District 2 (GDD2) to use funding approved by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) through the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) – Disaster 4611 (Hurricane Ida) for the purchase of two emergency back-up generators for the drainage district's office and shop facilities located in Denham Springs.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10c, "Adopt a resolution appointing Mr. Robert Hitt (Parish Facilities Manager) to coordinate the Parish's efforts to comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 – Heather Crain".

The chair called upon Ms. Crain who explained that Section 504 is something that HUD (United States Department of Housing and Urban Development) requires them to do, making sure that all of their buildings are handicap accessible and this person ensures that. She advised that previously, Mr. Charles McDonald was in that position, and they wished to now appoint Mr. Robert Hitt.

The chair called for public input. Having none, the chair called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-036

MOTION was made by Ryan Chavers and duly seconded by John Mangus to appoint Mr. Robert Hitt (Livingston Parish Facilities Manager) to coordinate the Parish Of Livingston's efforts to comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as part of the requirements by the State of Louisiana Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation Program.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10d, "Adopt a resolution for the submission of Community Water Enrichment Fund CWEF 2024-2025 application – Heather Crain".

The chair called upon Ms. Crain who explained that this was similar to LGAP and that they were due at the same time and they are both state grants.

She stated that they are applying for equipment improvements for the Town of Killian's water and well site system and distribution.

The chair opened the floor for public input. Having none, the chair called for the motion and vote.

LPR NO. 25-037

MOTION was made by Dean Coates and duly seconded by John Mangus to authorize the submission of the Community Water Enrichment Fund CWEF 2024-2025 application for the Town of Killian's water well system facilities and distribution improvements as required to ensure safe drinking water for the community by upgrading and improving the Town's water well and distribution system, equipment upgrades, which will also include basic engineering and inspection services at an estimated cost of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) and will not have a Parish match requirement.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10e, "Introduction of Ordinance: An ordinance to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant Program Project Number EMT-2022-FM-003-0003 Livingston Parish: David Arnold – 30686 Ranchero Avenue, Denham Springs, La 70726, Lot 19, Land-O-Pines".

The chair asked the Council clerk to read the ordinance by title as follows:

L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 25-02

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER EMT-2022-FM-003-0003.

Homeowner: David Arnold

Address: 30686 Ranchero Avenue

Denham Springs, LA 70726

Legal Description: Lot 19, Land-O-Pines

Appraised Value: \$193,000.00 Amount Offered: \$144,750.00

LPR NO. 25-038

MOTION was offered by John Wascom and duly seconded by Lonnie Watts to publish the

ordinance by title in the Official Journal and set a Public Hearing for Thursday, February 27, 2025, at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. at the Governmental Building in the Livingston Parish Council chambers located at Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana, at which time comments will be received on the proposed

ordinance prior to a Council vote.

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 8b, "Infrastructure Presentation: Ralph Burgess". He called upon Mr. Burgess and thanked him for coming that evening to the Council meeting.

Mr. Burgess approached the podium and introduced himself. He advised that he was a local resident of the Denham Springs-Walker area and a practicing licensed land surveyor. He explained that he had been in the design surveying business in the private sector, but has also worked in public work for over twenty (20) years.

Mr. Burgess stated that his power point presentation was basically an outlay of some potential road projects that will help move traffic for Livingston Parish giving connectivity. He gave a brief history of a group that began in the early 2000's that came together to look at transportation projects inside Livingston Parish. He discussed several road projects with road connectors. He asked if the Council members had any questions after he finished his presentation.

Councilman Ricky Goff wished to make sure that everyone was aware of how much work and the many hours that this gentleman had dedicated in regard to the information that had been presented. Councilman Goff advised that this information would be discussed in further detail at the first Infrastructure Committee meeting. It was his hope that this committee could then bring it to the Council so that they can approve this plan and then perhaps send it to the Master Plan for its traffic portion. This will provide a footprint and a vision to future Parish officials for the Parish's Master Plan. He challenged the Council members to be looking for road ways that would benefit from the installation of round-abouts.

Councilman John Mangus advised of his discussions with DOTD and the work that they were proposing, as well as what they would not be agreeing to. Mr. Burgess discussed his work with DOTD.

Councilman Dean Coates thanked Mr. Burgess for his dedication and his work. He asked Mr. Burgess to acknowledge that this discussion and presentation was preliminary, there was no funding, and this was going to be a priority list that the Council members would be putting together?

Mr. Burgess agreed, and stated that this was a concept put together as money would become available.

Having no other comments or public input, the chair moved to agenda item number 11, "Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance: An Ordinance ratifying the action taken by Gravity Drainage District No. 1 on January 14, 2025 to renew the levy and collection of a sales and use tax, all as approved by voters in the District at an election on Saturday, December 7, 2024 – Jim Ryan, IRMA - Government Consultants, Inc.".

The chair advised that this item should not have been placed on this agenda, and it would be coming up for Public Hearing and adoption at the next regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council on February 27, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 12:

- "Public Hearing for the "Rock the Country" event at the Livingston Parish Fairgrounds-Lonnie Watts:
- a. Approval of Permit Application to operate Public Amusement
- b. Approval of Noise ordinance variance"

The chair called upon Councilman Lonnie Watts who explained that this was a concert that was scheduled to be held on April 4th and 5th and they were asking for an event permit and a noise variance.

Councilman Watts stated that it was his understanding that the event would not last past eleven o'clock (11:00) p.m., however, they wished to have the variance in place just in case it were to be needed.

The chair read the agenda item as follows:

"12a. Approval of Permit Application to operate Public Amusement"

Councilman John Wascom stated that he wished to make the motion and asked for confirmation if this was the big concert coming to the Fairgrounds that would include Lynyrd Skynyrd. Councilman Watts stated that they would be among several bands who would be in attendance. Councilman Wascom acknowledged that this was going to be a huge event and he was very glad that the Livingston Parish Fairgrounds would be facilitating this affair. Councilman John Mangus stated that he wished to make the second to his motion.

The chair asked if there were anyone who wished to speak and have public input on this agenda item? Having none, he closed public input and called for the vote.

The chair advised that Councilman Ryan Chavers was not present for the vote and the vote was eight (8) yeas and one (1) absent.

LPR NO. 25-039

MOTION was offered by John Wascom and duly seconded by John Mangus to approve the permit application for a license to operate a Public Amusement to RTC Gallatin/Michael McBrayer for the "Rock the Country Music Festival" to be held at the Livingston Parish Fairgrounds located at 13325 Florida Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 on April 4th and 5th, 2025.

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: MR. CHAVERS

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 12b, "Approval of Noise ordinance variance". He explained that this is what Councilman Lonnie Watts had just spoken about earlier and called for Public Input. Having none, the chair closed Public Input and called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-040

MOTION was offered by Lonnie Watts and duly seconded by John Mangus to approve the noise ordinance variance for the operation of a Public Amusement to RTC Gallatin/Michael McBrayer for the "Rock the Country Music Festival" that will be held at the Livingston Parish Fairgrounds located at 13325 Florida Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 on April 4th and 5th, 2025.

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 13, "Adoption of Minutes for the Regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council dated January 28, 2025".

LPR NO. 25-041

MOTION was made by John Mangus and duly seconded by Ryan Chavers to dispense with the reading of the minutes from the January 28, 2025 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council and adopt as written.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 14, "Introduction of Ordinance: Designation of school zone located at Cecil Drive and Olivia Drive in Council District 2 – Ryan Chavers".

The chair called upon the Council clerk to read the ordinance by title as follows:

L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 25-03

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE A SCHOOL ZONE ON CECIL DRIVE AND OLIVIA DRIVE IN COUNCIL DISTRICT 2 FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON AS SET OUT MORE SPECIFICALLY HEREIN.

The chair stated that he had received one (1) Public Input card on this agenda item and called upon Ms. Kimberly Brinegar

Public input: Kimberly Brinegar, resident of Watson: wanted to verify that this proposed ordinance was not being approved that evening, but it would be at the next meeting.

The chair reiterated that the ordinance was being introduced that evening and would be adopted at the next meeting.

Councilman Ryan Chavers provided Ms. Brinegar with the Livingston Parish School Board Maintenance Department's phone number.

The chair called for the vote.

L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 25-03

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE A SCHOOL ZONE ON CECIL DRIVE AND OLIVIA DRIVE IN COUNCIL DISTRICT 2 FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON AS SET OUT MORE SPECIFICALLY HEREIN.

LPR NO. 25-042

MOTION was offered by John Wascom and duly seconded by Lonnie Watts to publish the ordinance by title in the Official Journal and set a Public Hearing for Thursday, February 27, 2025, at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. at the Governmental Building in the Livingston Parish Council chambers located at Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana, at which time comments will be received on the proposed ordinance prior to a Council vote.

MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF, YEAS:

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: **NONE** ABSENT: **NONE** ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 15, "Adopt resolution to add the following roads to the

Priority Road List for consideration:", and called upon Councilman John Mangus to read the following roads:

- Lafourche Lane (Pine Meadow Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Atchafalaya Avenue (Pine Meadow Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Catahoula Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Calcasieu Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Vermillion Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Sabine Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Penbrooke Drive (South Haven Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Beford Drive (South Haven Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Timber Ridge Drive (South Haven Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Larch Court (South Haven Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Alder Drive (South Haven Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6
- Greencliff Drive (South Haven Subdivision) John Mangus, Council District 6

In addition, Councilman Mangus wished to include the following roads for consideration to the Priority Road List:

- Shady Hollow (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Timberlake (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Sinclair Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6

The chair called upon Councilman John Wascom. Councilman Wascom advised that he had two (2) roads that he would like to add for consideration.

The first road being listed as agenda item number 15m:

South College Drive (between River Road and Third Street) – John Wascom, Council District 4

Councilman Wascom stated that South College Drive was a short street in very bad condition. The other road that he wished to place for consideration was St. Louis Street.

He further indicated that there was one (1) more that he wished to add, but that it did not need to be completely overlayed, it just needed patchwork. He explained that this was the first year that the Parish broke the overlay program up into overlaying and patch, and assumed to have patching, it must be on this list for consideration. Therefore, Councilman Wascom requested to place Chateau Jon Boulevard on the list for consideration, not for road overlay, but for patching.

Councilwoman Erin Sandefur asked Councilman Wascom if they could add just the patch now?

Councilman Wascom was not sure of the process, he just knew that this would be the first year that they would be breaking it down into patching and overlay.

The chair stated that he would get clarification on this and report back to them at the next meeting.

Councilman Ryan Chavers stated that he did ask about patchwork and was told that if you have a road that is in need of patches, you will need to send an email to the Council clerks and they will then send an email to DPW. The Department of Public Works will send an engineer out to determine if a full overlay is needed or if patchwork will suffice.

Councilman John Mangus stated that Councilman Chavers was correct, and that he was also told that even if the Council members put roads on the list for consideration, it is up to the engineer's scoring as to what type of road work will be necessary. He further explained that if it is not on the list for consideration, then it cannot be scored.

The chair advised that he wished to add some roads for consideration and requested that Councilman John Mangus read them into the record as follows:

- Chanel Drive
- Blake Court
- Nicole Avenue
- Angela Drive
- Clair Avenue
- Renee Avenue
- Lazette Drive
- Jacob Drive

Councilman Joe Erdey addressed Councilman Wascom and stated that he has a lot of patchwork in his area. He did exactly as what was stated earlier, he emailed the Council and DPW has been pretty good about coming to do the patchwork within a reasonable time.

Councilman Mangus stated that he would like to make the motion and Councilman Wascom made the second.

The chair opened public input. Having none, the chair closed public input and called for the vote.

PARISH OF LIVINGSTON STATE OF LOUISIANA

LPR NO. 25-043

MOTION was offered by John Mangus and duly seconded by John Wascom to add the following roads for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List:

- Lafourche Lane (Pine Meadow Subdivision) Council District 6
- Atchafalaya Avenue (Pine Meadow Subdivision) Council District 6
- Catahoula Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) Council District 6
- Calcasieu Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) Council District 6
- Vermillion Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) Council District 6
- Sabine Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision) Council District 6
- Penbrooke Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Beford Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Timber Ridge Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6

- Larch Court (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Alder Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Greencliff Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Shady Hollow (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Timberlake (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- Sinclair Drive (South Haven Subdivision) Council District 6
- South College Drive (between River Road and Third Street) Council District 4
- St. Louis Street Council District 4
- Chateau Jon Council District 4
- Chanel Drive Council District 3
- Blake Court Council District 3
- Nicole Avenue Council District 3
- Angela Drive Council District 3
- Clair Avenue Council District 3
- Renee Avenue Council District 3
- Lazette Drive Council District 3
- Jacob Drive Council District 3

2024/2025 ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM – ROAD ANALYSIS AND ASSESSMENT 3 – YEAR PRIORITY ROAD LIST

PARISH ROAD ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION LIST FOR 2024/2025 ROADS

	ROAD	LOCATION	DISTRICT
1	Baptiste Drive	Off of LA 447	1
2	Alesha Drive	Located in Alesha Plantation Subdivision	1
3	Nancy Drive	Off of LA Hwy 1024	1
4	Gene Hughes Road	Off of LA Hwy 63	1 & 9
5	Bridges Road	Off of US Hwy 190	1
6	Jessie Sibley Road	Off of Lod Stafford Road	1
7	Lexton Lane	Located in Cornerstone Estates Subdivision	1
8	North Doyle Road	Between Us Hwy 190 and LA Hwy 442	1
9	Hornsby Road	Off of LA Hwy 63	2
10	Nan Wesley Road	Between Sims Road and LA Hwy 1023	2
11	Garden Oaks Drive	Located in Oak Hills Subdivision	2
12	Oak View Lane	Located in Oak Hills Subdivision	2
13	Oak Haven Lane	Located in Oak Hills Subdivision	2
14	Oakmount Drive	Located in Oak Hills Subdivision	2
15	Oakchase Drive	Located in Oak Hills Subdivision	2
16	Oakwilde Drive	Located in Oak Hills Subdivision	2
17	Perkins Road North	Between LA Hwy 1024 and LA Hwy 1019	2
18	Fisher Road	B/t LA HWY 1025 and Jennifer Lynn Road	3
19	Harrells Lane	Off of Netterville Road	3
20	Netterville Road	Off of Dunn Road	3
21	Glenbrook Drive	Off of Westfield Drive	4
22	Curry Davis Road	Off of LA Hwy 16	4
23	Third Street	Between Railroad Avenue and S. College Drive	4
24	North College Street	Off of North Range Avenue	4
25	White Oak Drive	Between Pine Street and Kay Drive	4
26	East Street	Between Bay Street and US 190	4
27	Summers Street	Between Bay Street and US 190	4
28	Oak Street	Between North Range and Poplar Street	4
29	Benton Lane	Between South River Road and Lakeview Drive	4

30	Woodhaven Drive	Located in South Point Subdivision	5
31	Snowdon Avenue	Located in South Point Subdivision	5
32	Scivicque Road	Located Between LA Hwy 1032 & LA Hwy 16	5
33	Wellington Avenue	Located in South Point Subdivision	5
34	Country Manor	Located in South Point Subdivision	5
35	Spillers Ranch	Located between LA Hwy 1026 & Brown Road	5
36	Cypress Drive	Off Of Rolling Acres Drive	5
37	Denver Street	Off of James Street	5
38	Oak Ridge Drive	Off of LA Hwy 16	5
39	Orleans Avenue	Off of Carter Hills Avenue	5
40	Vincent Acres Circle	Off of LA Hwy 16	5
41	Beauregard Avenue	Located in Le Place Estates Subdivision	5
42	Lafayette Street	Located in Le Place Estates Subdivision	5
43	Bastille Drive	Located in Le Place Estates Subdivision	5
44	Iberville Drive	Located in Le Place Estates Subdivision	5
45	Bienville Drive	Located in Le Place Estates Subdivision	5
46	Harris Road	Located Between La Hwy 1032 & LA Hwy 16	5
47	Arbor Walk Drive	Off of LA 447	6
48	Hood Road	B/tw LA 447 and S. Satsuma Road	6
49	Scivicque Lane (Port Vincent)	Off Of LA 16 (Port Vincent)	6
50	Gourdon Lane (Port Vincent)	Off Of LA 16 (Port Vincent)	6
51	Marlene Avenue	Off of Brown Road (Deville Estates)	6
52	Donna Avenue	Located in Deville Estates	6
53	Connie Drive	Located in Deville Estates	6
54	Keith Drive	Located in Deville Estates	6
55	Parliament Drive	Located in Deville Estates	6
56	Glen Ellis Drive	Off of LA 447	6
57	Parkwood Avenue	Located in Woodland Crossing Subdivision ENTR	6
58	Sandy Bluff Road (Port Vincent)	Of Brickyard Road (Port Vincent)	6
59	Balmoral Drive	Located in South Haven Subdivision	6
60	Pennbrook Avenue	Located in South Haven Subdivision	6
61	Newport Drive	Located in South Haven Subdivision	6
62	Bedford Drive	Located in South Haven Subdivision	6
63	Glenbrooke Drive	Located in Woodland Crossing Subdivision	6
64	Hammack Road	Located Between LA Hwy 447 & LA Hwy 16	6
65	South Satsuma Road	Located Between US Hwy 190 & LA Hwy 42	6
66	Black Mud Road	B/t S. Satsuma Road and Lockhart Lane	7
67	Hodges Lane	Located B/t LA Hwy 447 and Duff Road	7
68	Milton Road	B/t LA 1027 and Burgess Road	7
69	Fletcher Road	Located off of US Hwy 190	7
70	Duff Road	Located between Burgess Ave & LA Hwy 1025	7
71	Grand Lake Blvd	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
72	Perrilloux Road	B/tw LA 63 and S. Satsuma Road	8
73	Old Ferry Road	Off Of LA 16 (Port Vincent)	8
74	Kinchen Road	From Jack Allen Road to FSES	8
75	Henry Road (Killian)	Off of LA 22 in Killian	8
76	Riverscape Drive	Located in Riverscape Subdivision	8
77	Coles Creek Drive	Located in Riverscape Subdivision	8
78	Tchula Drive	Located in Riverscape Subdivision	8
79	Feathers Nest Drive	Located in Riverscape Subdivision	8
80	Peace Point Drive	Located in Riverscape Subdivision	8
81	Indian Run - RS	Located in Riverscape Subdivision	8

82	Linda's Haven Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
83	Leader Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
84	Catfish Landing Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
85	Boat Launch Road	Located off of Chene Blanc Road	8
86	Lower Rome Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
87	Sharons Road	Located off of Perrin Ferry Road North	8
88	Wendall Bazille Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
89	Sophia Noel (Killian)	Terry Harbor - Killian	8
90	Fairway Drive (Killian)	Terry Harbor - Killian	8
91	Perrin Ferry Road (North)	Located off of LA Hwy 1037	8
92	Alex Willie Road	Off of Union Landing Road	8
93	George Watts Road	B/t LA 42 and Palmer Road	8
94	Watts Road	B/t LA 42 and Palmer Road	8
95	Carthage Bluff Road	Off of Lower Rome Road	8
96	Barnum Road		8
97	Coates Road	B/t LA 22 and Coates Road B/t Carter Comptons Road & Barnum Road	<u> </u>
98	River Pines Drive	B/t Carter Cemetery Road & Barnum Road	<u> </u>
99		Off of LA Hung 22	8
100	Home Port Drive	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
100	Blahut Road	Off of McCarroll Road	8
101	Gibson Street	Off of LA Hwy 22	
102	Lorin Wall Road	Off of LA Hwy 42	8
103	South Frost Rd (Garyville Northern)	Off of LA Hwy 444	8
104	Old River Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
105	Patterson Road	Located off of LA Hwy 1037	8
106	Red Loupe Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
	Vicknair Road	Off of LA Hwy 22	8
108	Lake Borgne Drive	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
109	Lake Sabine Drive	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
110	Lake Lery Drive	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
111	Lake Bruin Drive	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
112	Lake Bistneau Drive	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
113	Blake Lake Avenue	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
114	White Lake Avenue	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
115	Cross Lake Avenue	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
116	Lake Salvador Drive	Located in Lakeside Estates Subdivision	8
117	Bull Run Road	Between LA Hwy 22 and LA Hwy 444	8
118	Catholic Hall Road	Off of LA Hwy 43	9
119	Kropog Lane	Located off of Hungarian Presbyterian Church Rd	9
120	Pea Ridge Road	B/t LA 442 and Hwy 190	9
121	Crain Road	Off of Henry White Road	9
122	Forbes Road	Off of Henry White Road	9
123	George Mashon Road	Located Off of Horseshoe Road North	9
124	Hutchinson Cemetery Road	Off of Pea Ridge Road	9
125	James King Road	Off of LA Hwy 43	9
126	Noah Lane	Off of Pea Ridge Road	9
127	Horseshoe Road North	Off of LA Hwy 43	9
128	Mary Kinchen Road	Off of Pea Ridge Road	9
129	Hungarian Presbyterian Church Rd	Off of LA Hwy 43	9
130	George White East	Off of LA Hwy 43	9

ROADS THAT ARE NOMINATED FOR	COUNCIL	PRIORITY	RESOLUTION	DATE OF ADOPTION
CONSIDERATION TO AMEND THE PRIORITY LIST	DISTRICT	RANK	NUMBER	
Henry Road (North Section)	8	tbs	LPR NO. 15-086	March 12, 2015

Henry Road (South Section)	8	tbs	LPR NO. 15-086	March 12, 2015
Lynn Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 15-095	March 17, 2015
North Achord Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 15-167	June 11, 2015
Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/Wagner Rd)	9	tbs	LPR NO. 15-215	August 13, 2015
Charles Holden Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
John Barber Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Leader Road Crain Road	8	4 5 tbs	LPR NO. 17-052 LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017 January 26, 2017
Gum Swamp Road (South Section)	8	tbs	LPR NO. 17-032	January 26, 2017 January 26, 2017
Olah Lane	9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Kingfisher Street	2	tbs	LPR NO. 17-055	February 9, 2017
New Port Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Balmoral Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Timberlake Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Shady Hollow Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Timber Ridge Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Alder Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Burlwood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Poplar Glen Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Robindale Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Cottonwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Avondale Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Silverwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Maplewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Sprucewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Pinebrook Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mimosa Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Bell Wood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Palmwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Ribbonwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018

Buffwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Sagewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Wynnewood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Myrtle Wood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Bronzewood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Birchwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mirkwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Jimmy Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Mack Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 19-329	October 10, 2019
Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Linder Road	3	tbs	LPR NO. 20-114	May 14, 2020
Charles King Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 20-197	June 25, 2020
Good Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 20-216	July 9, 2020
Baptiste Drive	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-037	January 28, 2021
Nicholas Drive	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-037	January 28, 2021
Joe Lena	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Oak Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Mulberry Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Rossow Court	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Ashwood Court	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Sparrow Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Noblisse Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Dick Hodges Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Olah Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
All of the roads in Council District 8 that have not	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
been overlayed in the last fifteen (15) years or more.		100	211110.21 370	200111001 10, 2021

James Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Leroy Magee Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Charlie Watts Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Any road that is not on the list currently, that hasn't been overlayed in fifteen (15) years, be added to the list for consideration	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Elmer Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 22-026	January 27, 2022
Burgess Road(specifically frm Arnold Road to Lockhart Rd)	3	tbs	LPR NO. 22-066	February 24, 2022
River Pines	8	tbs	LPR NO. 22-135	April 28, 2022
Kinchen	6	tbs	LPR NO. 22-135	April 28, 2022
Myra Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 22-178	May 26, 2022
Dunn Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 22-178	May 26, 2022
Meadow Brook Boulevard	7	tbs	LPR NO. 22-282	July 14, 2022
Amvets Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 22-301	August 11, 2022
Pierson Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 22-301	August 11, 2022
Squirrel Crossing (was temporarily named Pond Road)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 22-444	December 21, 2022
Pecan Street (was temporarily known as DPW Road located next to the DPW building on Ball Park, between East Railroad and Ball Park Road)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 22-445	December 21, 2022
Vincent Place Trace	5	tbs	LPR NO. 22-445	December 21, 2022
Wellington Avenue	5	tbs	LPR NO. 22-445	December 21, 2022
Brown Road (Located B/W LA Hwy 1026 and Joe May Rd)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Spillers Ranch Road (Located b/w Hwy 1026 & Brown Rd)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Country Manor Avenue (in South Point Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Andrews Road (Located b/w LA 16 and LA 447)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Kirby Road (Located off of LA Hwy 16)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Scivique Road (Located B/w La Hwy 1032 and La Hwy 16)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Vincent Acres Circle (Located off of LA Hwy 16)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Cullen Road (Located b/w LA 447 and Andrews Rd)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Garrison Lane (Located off of LA 1032)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Partridge Lane (Located off of Falcon Crest Drive)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Bond Road (Located off of LA 1033)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Teakwood Drive (Located in South Point Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Woodstock Drive (Located in Shadow Springs Estates)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Lafayette Street(Located in LePlace Estates subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Hemisphere Lane(Located B/w La Hwy 1026 & Lee Ellis Rd)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Sundown Drive(Located in Rolling Meadows Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Iberville Drive(Located in LePlace Estates Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Bienville Drive(Located in Le Place Estates Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Arlington Avenue (Located off of Harris Road)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-028	January 12, 2023
Snowdon Avenue	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Live Oak Avenue	2	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Calmes Road	2	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023

Benton	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Dawes	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Myra	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Angie	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Tom	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-157	April 13, 2023
Netterville (Duplicate)	3	tbs	LPR NO. 23-221	May 11, 2023
Harrell	3	tbs	LPR NO. 23-221	May 11, 2023
Sutton Road	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-308	July 27, 2023
Alesha Lane	1	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
South Range	1	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
Ohio Street	1	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
Nottoway Drive (Alesha Plantation Subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
Oak Alley (Alesha Plantation Subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
Rosedown Drive (Alesha Plantation Subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
Nan Wesley	2	tbs	LPR NO. 23-347	August 10, 2023
Audubon Avenue (Plantation Garden Homes)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-364	August 24, 2023
Tara Drive (Plantation Garden Homes)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-364	August 24, 2023
Plantation Lake Avenue	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-364	August 24, 2023
Quiet Creek Drive	5	tbs	LPR NO. 23-364	August 24, 2023
Glenbrook	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-397	September 14, 2023
Netterville (added in duplicate: May 11, 2023 LPR 23-221)	3	tbs	LPR NO. 23-413	September 28, 2023
Kropog Lane	9	tbs	LPR NO. 23-413	September 28, 2023
Strawberry Lane	9	tbs	LPR NO. 23-413	September 28, 2023
South Palmetto Street	7	Tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Fletcher Lane	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Stump Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Brannon Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Dawn Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Fisher Road	3	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Dawes (Duplicate)	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Angie Street (Duplicate)	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Tom Drive (Duplicate)	4	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	October 26, 2023
Aime Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	November 9, 2023
Clarence Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	November 9, 2023
JR Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	November 9, 2023
Glascock Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	November 9, 2023
Hodges Lane	7	tbs	LPR NO. 23-450	November 9, 2023
Spring Ranch Road	6	tbs	LPR NO. 23-530	December 14, 2023
Airport Road	6	tbs	LPR NO. 23-530	December 14, 2023
Atchafalaya Avenue	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-019	January 11, 2024
·				

Balmoral Drive (curve only that meets Pennbrook)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-019	January 11, 2024
Pennbrook Avenue (curve only that meets Balmoral)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-019	January 11, 2024
Bastille Drive	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-076	February 8, 2024
Beauregard Avenue	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-076	February 8, 2024
Gene Hughes Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	February 22, 2024
Country Manor (South Point Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	February 22, 2024
Parliament Drive (Duplicate) LPR NO. 18-216	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Hampton Court (Duplicate) LPR NO. 18-216	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Big Ben Drive (Duplicate) LPR NO. 18-216	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Buckingham Avenue(Duplicate) LPR NO. 18-216	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Wimbledon Avenue (Duplicate) LPR NO. 18-216	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Lee Ellis	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Arbor Walk	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-097	March 14, 2024
Elm Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Oak	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
White Oak	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Kingwood	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Third Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
North Collage	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Secret Garden	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Benton	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Mattie	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Summer	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
East	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Sullivan	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Rose	4	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Pennbrook	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Newport	6	tbs	LPR NO. 24-179	April 25, 2024
Rue Orleans	9	tbs	LPR NO. 24-234	June 13, 2024
Louisiana Purchase Boulevard	1	tbs	LPR NO. 24-371	October 10, 2024
Brown Pelican Street	3	tbs	LPR NO. 24-388	October 24, 2024
Blue Heron Street	3	tbs	LPR NO. 24-388	October 24, 2024
White Egret Street	3	tbs	LPR NO. 24-388	October 24, 2024
Red Cardinal Street	3	tbs	LPR NO. 24-388	October 24, 2024
Golden Eagle Street	3	tbs	LPR NO. 24-388	October 24, 2024
Clearwater Drive (Shadow Springs Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 24-417	November 21, 2024
Nan Wesley Road	2	tbs	LPR NO. 25-029	January 28, 2025
Fountainbleau	5	tbs	LPR NO. 25-029	January 28, 2025
Catholic Church Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 25-029	January 28, 2025
Lafourche Lane (Pine Meadow Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025

Atchafalaya Avenue (Pine Meadow Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Catahoula Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Calcasieu Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Vermillion Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Sabine Drive (Pine Meadow Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Penbrooke Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Timberlake Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Sinclair Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Beford Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Timber Ridge Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Larch Court (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Alder Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Greencliff Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Shady Hollow (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
South College Drive (between River Road and Third Street)	4	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
St. Louis Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Chateau Jon	4	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Chanel Drive	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Blake Court	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Nicole Avenue	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Angela Drive	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Clair Avenue	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Renee Avenue	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Lazette Drive	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025
Jacob Drive	3	tbs	LPR NO. 25-043	February 6, 2025

**Strikethroughs indicate this road is on the 2024/2025 Priority/Capital Outlay List

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 16a, "Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s): Fire Protection District No. 12", and called upon Councilman Lonnie Watts.

Councilman Watts stated that he wished to reappoint the three (3) members that were expiring.

Having a motion and a second, the chair asked if there were any public input. Having none, he called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-044

MOTION was offered by Lonnie Watts and duly seconded by Ricky Goff to reappoint Wayne Westbrook (Council District 1), Duane Bankston (Council District 1) and Thomas Hodges (Council District 1) as board members to the Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 12; and whereby each will serve two (2) year term(s) of said appointment(s) that will expire on January 1, 2027.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 16b, "Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s): Fire Protection District No. 8", and called upon Councilman Dean Coates.

Councilman Coates stated that he was nominating Mr. Tyler Fell. He explained that Mr. Fell had been employed by the Fire Department for about four (4) years and also works for BASF and was on the fire brigade. He further advised that Mr. Fell had extensive training in hazmat and all sorts of other training. He said that it was his recommendation to appoint Mr. Fell for the position.

The chair called for public input. Having none, he called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-045

MOTION was offered by Dean Coates and duly seconded by John Mangus to appoint Tyler Fell (resident of Council District 8) to the Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 8, filling the expired term of Brandt Moran (resident of Council District 8) whose board appointment has been allocated to the governing authority of the Parish (the Livingston Parish Council), as per Louisiana Revised Statute R.S. 40:1496; moreover this two (2) year term of said appointment will expire on January 1, 2027.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

Councilman John Mangus wished to dovetail on the vote appointing Mr. Tyler Fell and requested to appoint Mr. Brian Baum to Fire Protection District No. 8. He stated that Mr. Baum is the president of this board and has been renewed month to month since the expiration of his last term.

Councilman John Mangus wished to make this motion and Councilman Ricky Goff made the second. The chair asked if there was anyone who would like to have public input. Having none, the chair called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-046

MOTION was offered by John Mangus and duly seconded by Ricky Goff to reappoint Brian Baum (resident of Council District 8) to the Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 8, whose board appointment has been allocated to the governing authority of the Parish (the Livingston Parish Council) as per Louisiana Revised Statute R.S. 40:1496; and furthermore, this two (2) year term of said appointment will expire on January 1, 2027.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The Council clerk informed the Council members that Fire Protection District No. 8 had submitted their meeting minutes appointing Claibert "CJ" Morales as their allocated Fire Protection District's appointment to the board. She asked if the Council wished to ratify this appointment at that time, or wait until the next regular meeting of the Council?

Councilman John Mangus stated that he would like to make the motion if they had received the minutes of Mr. Morales's board appointment and Councilman Ricky Goff advised that he wished to make the second to that motion.

The chair opened public comment. Having none, he then closed public comment and called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-047

MOTION was offered by John Mangus and duly seconded by Ricky Goff to ratify the reappointment of Claibert "C.J." Morales (Fire Board appointment) to the Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 8, whose board appointment has been allocated to the Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 8 as per Louisiana Revised Statute R.S. 40:1496; and furthermore, this two (2) year term of said reappointment will expire on January 1, 2026.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair addressed agenda item number 16c, "Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s): Recreation District No. 5", and called upon Councilman Dean Coates.

Councilman Coates stated that he wanted to make a nomination and advised that everyone knew him, and named Gerald McMorris. He advised that Mr. Gerald McMorris, former Councilman of District 6, was present that evening in the back of the room. He complimented Mr. McMorris and thanked him for his tenure as the former Councilman and for stepping up to help the citizens of Colyell with District 5's recreation field.

Councilman Coates stated that his motion was to nominate Mr. McMorris. Councilwoman Erin Sandefur seconded that motion.

The chair asked if there was anyone who wished to speak or comment from the public? Having none, the chair closed public comment and called for the vote.

LPR NO. 25-048

MOTION was offered by Dean Coates and duly seconded by Erin Sandefur to appoint Gerald McMorris (resident of Council District 8) as a board member of Livingston Parish Recreation District No. 5 South, that will fill the vacant and expired position left by

Blake Keller (resident of Council District 8); to whereby serve the remainder of this five year (5) year term of appointment that will expire on May 1, 2028.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted on February 6, 2025.

The chair asked if Mr. Gerald McMorris wished to make a statement upon his appointment to Recreation District No. 5 South?

Mr. McMorris came to the podium and addressed the Council members. He explained that he used to previously serve on the Livingston Recreation District, but then moved to the Colyell Ball Park, serving since he was eighteen (18) years old as President. Mr. McMorris then advised that he desired to run for Parish Councilman and had to get off of the board. He reminded them that he had told several of the Council members that he would come back after he got off of the Council and get back into his home community to make the ball park come back again. He stated that was their goal.

He thanked the Council members for their vote and wished to share an announcement. He announced that there will be an event called "Go Tell America" that will be held in Denham Springs on March 16th through the 19th at the High School Football Stadium. He encouraged everyone to get your children out there because it was going to be awesome.

The chair addressed agenda item number 17a, "Committee Report(s): Finance Committee", and called upon Councilman Ricky Goff, chairman of the Finance committee.

Councilman Goff advised that the Finance committee would be meeting on the 27th, before the next regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council. The chair inquired if the Infrastructure committee would be meeting immediately following the Finance committee? Councilman Goff stated not at that time, but that they would be doing an introduction of that which will be the first week in March so that they could dedicate some time to it. He explained that from that point forward, they will be in conjunction with one another.

The chair stated that he asked the Parish President to make a recommendation to put as an advisory board member from Administration. That person will be Mr. Robert Dugas.

The chair addressed agenda item number 17b, "Ordinance Committee: Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)" and called upon Councilman Ryan Chavers, Ordinance committee chairman.

Councilman Chavers stated that he would like to schedule the committee meetings a week prior to the Council meetings. He confirmed that the next Ordinance committee meeting would be held on February 18th.

The chair advised that he was also going to appoint an advisory only committee member and put Mr. Robert Bergeron on the Ordinance committee, as well as, Mr. Dana Rushing to help guide the committee through some of the things and provide research.

Councilman Chavers questioned if the Council could do that? The chair stated that he could not see why not.

Councilman Chavers wished to do a little more research, because if that was the case, he did not agree with that. He stated that as chairman of the Ordinance committee, he did not agree with that.

He wished that the Council would do more research, before they put lay people on the committees with them. He wished to ask the attorney that was present, Mr. Chris Moody, about this.

Mr. Chris Moody, Parish Legal Advisor, stated that these board members could certainly not vote. He advised that they could have advisors or ask people to attend as an ex-officio, or on a voluntary basis, but he did not know of any other prohibition beyond that.

Councilman Chavers asked the question what would be the point of them being up there with the Council members and be on the Ordinance committee, if they could not vote?

Mr. Moody stated that they would be allowed input.

Councilman John Wascom asked Mr. Moody if it was actually illegal for them to serve and have a vote? Mr. Moody advised that they could not vote if it was a committee of the Council that is recommend.

There was a discussion in regard to Citizens' committees versus an official committee of the Council and all the voting members should be elected officials.

The chair stated that he would concede to that and pull the citizens off of the committees that he had just appointed.

Councilwoman Erin Sandefur questioned what about the Finance committee? The chair stated that he would pull them off until he could get better guidance.

There was an open discussion in regard to several different committees that had been appointed by the Council as opposed to official committees of the Council.

The chair stated that he would get more clarification about this and come back to the Council.

Mr. Moody stated that he would be happy to research this for the Council. The chair advised that it would be brought back up again at the next Council meeting.

Councilman Chavers asked if they could get an AG's Opinion? Mr. Moody advised that they could, however, it would take six (6) weeks or so.

Councilman Chavers stated that until then, he and the chair could serve, and then in the meantime, he would like to have an Attorney General's Opinion. Mr. Moody advised that he would need a vote of the Council to request that.

The chair stated that he would be placing this on the next agenda.

The chair addressed agenda item number 18, "District Attorney's Report".

The chair called upon Mr. Chris Moody, Parish Legal Advisor, who stated that he did not have much of a report, but wished to acknowledge that it was good to be back.

Councilman Ricky Goff questioned if the Council could adopt a resolution to request that Mr. Moody ask for an Attorney General's opinion? Mr. Moody advised that they could do a motion to lift the agenda to do that.

The chair stated that he did not wish to do that. He would place this matter on the next agenda.

Councilman Dean Coates announced that there would be a Mardi Gras parade on the Diversion and the Amite on February 22nd and the proceeds would be going to St. Jude. He advised that there was also the Crew of Rex parade on the Tickfaw side that was upcoming. He did not have the date, but advised that it could be found on Facebook.

Councilwoman Erin Sandefur stated that Earth Day was coming up quickly, and Earth Day also kicks off "Love the Boot Week". She advised that there would be litter pickup for an entire week in Livingston Parish and they would be looking for volunteers. She stated that as they know, she serves on Keep Livingston Beautiful, and they come under Keep Louisiana Beautiful, Clean the Boot, and she will get more information. She further advised that the Director of Abatement with the Parish President's office, Ms. Linda Gardiner, will be at the next Council meeting doing a presentation. She stated that it was her hope that everybody would participate and take ownership of their Parish to get it cleaned up and beautified again.

Having no further business, a motion to adjourn was requested until they would meet again at the next regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council scheduled on Thursday, February 27, 2025 at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. in Livingston, Louisiana.

LPR NO. 25-049

MOTION was offered by John Mangus and duly seconded by John Wascom to adjourn the February 6, 2025 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. COATES, MR. ERDEY, MR. WASCOM, MS. SANDEFUR, MR. GOFF,

MR. MANGUS, MR. CHAVERS, MR. TAYLOR, MR. WATTS

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: **NONE** ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had been carried and was adopted and that the meeting was adjourned.

s Sandy C. Teal

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

\s\ Billy Taylor

Billy Taylor, Council chairman

The audio and video for this meeting may be found in its entirety on the **Livingston Parish Council's YouTube page at:**

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DWm2F9e4BNo&t=743s

It may also be found on the Livingston Parish Council's website at:

https://www.livingstonparishcouncil.com/

If you have any questions, please contact Sandy Teal at the Livingston Parish Council office at (225)686-3027.